
 

 
 
 
Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3844 if you need it in large print, audio 

or another format. 

 
 

 

 

Agenda 

Civic Centre,  
Arnot Hill Park,  

Arnold, 
Nottinghamshire,  

NG5 6LU 
 

 

 

Licensing Act Panel 
 

 

 

Date: Wednesday 15 June 2022 

Time: 10.30 am 

Place: Council Chamber 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Democratic Services 

committees@gedling.gov.uk 

0115 901 3844 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

Licensing Act Panel 
 
Membership 
 

Councillor Pat Bosworth 
Councillor Marje Paling 
Councillor Martin Smith 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
WEBCASTING NOTICE 

 
Please note that this meeting will be live streamed on the Council's YouTube 
channel and via the website (www.gedling.gov.uk). At the start of the meeting 

the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being broadcast. 
 

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data 
Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance 

with the Council’s published policy. 
 

For more information about how your personal data is collected and used please 
view our privacy notice https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/  

 
 

http://www.gedling.gov.uk/
https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/


 

 

AGENDA 
 

Page 

 

1   Election of Chair  

2   Apologies for absence  

3   Declarations of Interest  

4   To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 9 
June 2022 

To 
Follow 

5   Consideration of an application for a premises license - Yaiya G's, 914 
Woodborough Road, Mapperley, Nottingham 

 

6   Any other items the Chair considers urgent  



This page is intentionally left blank



CA /   LLIC003026 / 00155266  / Version :  Page 1 

 

 

ON THE APPLICATION OF PANTELI GEORGIOU FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER 

LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE PREMISES  AT YIAYIA G’S 914 WOODBOROUGH ROAD 

MAPPERLEY NOTTINGHAM  

 
 

 

LICENSING ACT PANEL 
HEARING: WEDNESDAY 15th JUNE 2022 

AT 10.30 AM 
 

 

____________________________ 
 

INDEX  
____________________________ 

 

 

 

No Description Date Page No 

1. PROCEDURE 

 1.1 Licensing Panel and Committee Procedure Undated  1-4 

 1.2 Matters to be taken into account by the 

Panel 

Undated 5-6 

 

2. APPLICATION 

 2.1 Application for Premises Licence 19 April 2022 8-27 

 2.2 Plan of Premises  28 

     

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



CA /   LLIC003026 / 00155266  / Version :  Page 2 

 

 

 

3. OBJECTIONS-INTERESTED PARTIES   

 3.1 Representation from Carl Jones 6 Bennett 

Road Mapperley  

16 May 2022 30-36 

     

4. OTHER REPRESENTATIONS   

 4.1 Nottinghamshire Police agreed conditions 22 April 2022 38-41 

 4.2 Condition agreed by applicant 11 May 2022 42 

 

5. OTHER INFORMATION 

 5.1 Location Plan  44 

 

Page 6



 
 

LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 
 
 
1. Upon notification that a matter is to be put before a Licensing Panel or the 

Committee, the applicant, interested parties and the responsible authorities 
shall within the time period provided for in the relevant regulations give notice 
to the Licensing Office stating 
 

 i. 
 

Whether they intend to be represented at the hearing 

 ii. The names and addresses of any witnesses that they intend to call 
 

 iii. The time estimate for their presentation/representations to the 
Committee 

 iv. Whether they consider a hearing to be unnecessary 
 

2. Where a large number of interested parties are involved they will be 
encouraged to appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid 
duplication of evidence in so far as is possible. 
 

3. Anyone invited to attend before a Panel or the Committee may bring legal or 
other professional representatives with them if they so wish.  Advocates are, 
however, reminded that these are civil proceedings and inquisitorial rather 
than adversarial in nature.  Aggressive advocacy is not encouraged and will 
not be tolerated. 
 

4. Copies of the application and representations made by the parties will have 
been circulated to members prior to the hearing. However in appropriate 
cases, where a matter is to proceed to a hearing the applicant will be expected 
to supply a further 6 copies of the plan accompanying the application for use 
at the hearing. The hearing will concentrate solely on those areas of the 
application which are in dispute. The Authority is under an obligation to 
disregard information which is not relevant to the application, representation, 
or notice or to the licensing objectives. Advocates are therefore asked to be as 
succinct as possible and should be aware that the Chair may impose a time 
limit within which parties are to present their case. 
 

5. Whilst additional material in support of the application, representation or notice 
may be taken into account by the Authority, such material should be provided 
and circulated by the producer to all parties concerned (including the 
Authority) as soon as possible before the hearing. Material produced at the 
hearing can only be admitted with the consent of all the other parties.  The late 
production of material may lead to a hearing having to be adjourned and is 
discouraged. Additional material which reveals a new ground of representation 
or which is not relevant to the application, representation or notice lodged will 
be disregarded 
 

6. Any party who intends to put additional written material before the Panel or the 

1
Page 7



Committee should provide 18 copies of that material to the licensing Office if 
the application is to go to the full Committee and 6 copies if the matter is to go 
before the Panel.  Applicants should note that changes to application plans 
during the application process should be notified to the licensing Office as 
soon as possible and are likely to result in a new application having to be 
submitted. All relevant documentation received by the Authority will be sent to 
Members of the Panel/Committee and interested parties before the hearing if 
at all possible. Any failure to adhere to the requirements listed above may 
result in a case having to be adjourned and therefore delay the decision. 
 

7. Where a party does not attend the hearing and is not represented the 
Authority may either adjourn the hearing if it is in the public interest to do so, 
or may continue with the hearing in the party's absence. If the latter option is 
followed the Committee/Panel will still consider any application, 
representation, or notice submitted by the absent party in so far as it is 
relevant. 
 

8. The following procedure will ordinarily be followed at the Panel/Committee 
hearing: 
 

 i. The Chair will introduce themselves, other members and relevant 
officers. The Chair will also ask the applicant, interested parties and the 
responsible authorities to introduce themselves and any witnesses they 
wish to call. The Chair will then outline the procedure to be followed by 
the Panel/Committee and any time limits to be imposed on the 
presentation of cases. 
 

 ii. The applicant will be asked to present their case. Where a general 
presentation is made interested parties and the responsible authorities 
may ask questions at the end of that presentation. However, where 
witnesses are called, it is expected that each witness will give their 
evidence and then be open for questioning once their evidence has 
finished. The next witness will then give evidence. The order for asking 
questions will be: 
 

• Responsible Authorities 
• Interested parties 
• Panel/Committee Members 
• Legal advisor to the Panel/Committee (where appropriate) 

 
 iii. Responsible authorities, and interested parties will then be given an 

opportunity to present their representations. Once the representation has 
been presented and any evidence given, there will be an opportunity for 
questions to be asked firstly, by the applicant and then by other 
responsible authorities and interested parties, members and the legal 
advisor to the Panel/Committee. Where there is more than one body 
making representations to an application the order for the hearing of 
representations will normally be the responsible authorities followed by 
interested parties 

2
Page 8



 
 iv. Once all the evidence has been given responsible authorities, and 

interested parties will be given an opportunity to sum up their 
representations in the same order as they presented their case. The 
applicant will then be given an opportunity to sum up their case and have 
the final word. 
 

 v. Whilst Hearings will normally be conducted in Public the 
Panel/Committee does have powers of exclusion (which cover the public, 
the press, and even applicants, parties and their representatives) in 
appropriate circumstances. The Panel/Committee will however always 
discuss and make its decision on the application in private. 
 

 vi. The decision will normally be announced in public and transmitted in 
writing in accordance with the relevant rules and guidance.  The decision 
may however be notified where applicable to the parties in writing at a 
subsequent date following the conclusion of the hearing. 
 

9. If all parties agree and the Authority considers is appropriate, a hearing may 
be dispensed with. In some circumstances (where representations are not 
withdrawn), the Panel/Committee may still have to determine the application 
but will do so having considered the papers previously submitted. In such 
circumstances the Authority would also consider the terms of any "consent 
order" drawn up by the parties indicating terms upon which all of the relevant 
parties would be content that the application be granted. 
 

10. Adjournments 
 

 i. Due to the time constraints upon the Panels/Committee, applications for 
adjournments will only be granted where absolutely necessary 

 ii. Once a hearing date has been set it is for the parties to ensure that they 
attend or are represented. Hearings may proceed in the absence of a 
party and in such circumstances the party's original representations will 
be taken into account together with any further material in support of 
that representation which has been served on all parties before the day 
of the hearing. 

 iii. If it is not possible for a party or their witness to attend a hearing the 
Authority's preference would be for their representation to proceed by 
way of written evidence 

 iv. If it is necessary to make an application for an adjournment the party 
seeking the adjournment should seek the consent of all other parties to 
the application and notify the Licensing Office as soon as possible that 
an adjournment may be sought. If all parties agree the matter may be 
adjourned administratively. 

 v. If not agreed administratively the matter will remain listed before the 
Panel/ Committee to hear the application and determine whether to 
agree the adjournment or proceed. 

 vi. The Authority may adjourn proceedings of its own motion where it 
considers it necessary for it's consideration of any application, 
representations or notice made or where it considers it to be in the 
interests of natural justice. 

 vii. Where an adjournment is granted all parties will be given notice of the 
adjournment and the new hearing date. 

3
Page 9



 
11. Applications to Extend Time Limits 

 
 i. These may be dealt with administratively but will only be granted where 

it is necessary in the public interest. 
 

 ii. Applications should be made to the Licensing Officer identifying:- 
  i. the licensing application and premises concerned, 
  ii. the person making the application for the time limit to be 

extended 
  iii. the time limit concerned, 
  iv. the reasons why that time limit cannot be complied with, 
  v. the extension sought, 
  vi. why it is believed that it would be in the interests of justice to 

grant the application, and 
  vii. whether all other parties have agreed to an extension of time. 

 
 iii. Where an extension is granted all parties will be given notice of the 

extension. 
 

4
Page 10



 
 

 
 

THE PANEL’S CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Panel will disregard any information given or evidence produced, which is not 
relevant to the application or the promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 
The Objectives are: - 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 
 
• Public safety; 

 
• The prevention of public nuisance, and 

 
• The protection of children from harm. 

 
Each objective is of equal importance. 
 
The Panel will have regard to the national Guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Borough Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
The Panel has a duty to act in a manner which is compatible with the Human Rights 
Act 1998. 
 
A Licence is regarded as property for the purposes of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Article 1 of the First Protocol states that: 
 

“Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the 
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law and by the 
general principles of international law. 

 
The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of 
a State to enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of 
property in accordance with the general interest or to secure the payment 
of taxes or other contributions or penalties.” 

 
The Panel must also take into account the effect on local residents. Article 8 states: 
 

“1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his 
home and his correspondence. 
 
2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of 
this right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in 
a democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or 
the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or 
crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the 
rights and freedoms of others.” 

5
Page 11



 
Three stage test to be applied: - 
 

1. Is the interference in accordance with the law? 
 
2. Is the interference necessary in a democratic society in pursuit of one of 

the legitimate aims set out above? 
 

3. Is the decision proportionate i.e. striking a fair balance between the 
demands of the general interests of the community and the requirement to 
protect the individual’s fundamental rights? 

 
 

6
Page 12



2

Application

77
Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Gedling
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@gedling.gov.uk

Telephone: 01159013971 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Yiayia G's You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Panteli

* Family name Georgiou

* E-mail yiayiags@hotmail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 13641683

Business name Yiayia G's Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

8
Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 914

Street Woodborough Rd

District Mapperley

City or town Nottingham

County or administrative area

Postcode NG3 5QR

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 914

Street Woodborough Rd

District Mapperley

City or town Nottingham

County or administrative area

Postcode NG3 5QR

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 10,000

9
Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Yiayia G's Ltd

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 13641683

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

10
Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

limited company

Address

Building number or name 914

Street Woodborough Rd

District Mapperley

City or town Nottingham

County or administrative area

Postcode NG3 5QR

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail yiayiags@hotmail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 01 / 07 / 2022

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Small Greek restaurant of around 20/30 covers providing hot food and beverages on site. No alcohol to be consumed off 
site.

11
Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

12
Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Backround music not amplified

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

13
Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

perhaps to 00:30 on New Years Eve (New years Day morning)

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End
14

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 23:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 23:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

indoor unamplified music 
serving of hot food and drinks again only indoors

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

00:30 on New years eve/day

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No
15

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:30 End 22:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:30 End 22:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:30 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:30 End 22:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:30 End 23:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:30 End 23:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:30 End 21:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

16
Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

00:30 on new years eve possibly

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name

Family name

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) not yet known

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) gedling borough council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

17
Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

not applicable

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 22:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations 18
Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years Eve till 01:00

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

recording cctv  agreed with local authority 
staff training 
tidy and well maintained premises 
strict sales of alcohol  

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

recording cctv agreed with local authority 
customers not allowed to take any drinks from the premises 
all glasses and bottles removed from tables once empty 
bottle bins not accessible to customers  

c) Public safety

recording cctv 
conduct a suitable fire risk assessment  
exit doors easily operable without need of keys 
any upholstered seating compliant with fire retardant materials 
notices clearly written and displayed for actions taken in event of fire 
emergency lighting installed 
adequate first aid equipment and materials 
electrical and gas certification in place 
No smoking in all areas policy 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

recording of cctv 
 noise from premises to be managed 
music low or backround 
disposal of empty bottles outside no later than 22.00 19

Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
signage to remind customers to respect local residents  
 

e) The protection of children from harm

no alcohol served to anyone under 18  
no swearing in their presence 
no adult material in view 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

20
Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

21
Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

22
Page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

23
Page 29

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

24
Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

25
Page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* 

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. [APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE 
IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] I UNDERSTAND I AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED 
WITH A LICENCE IF I DO NOT HAVE THE ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A 
CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND 
THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF I CEASE TO BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ 
GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT 
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND I 
HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Panteli Georgiou

* Capacity Director

* Date 19 / 04 / 2022
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/gedling/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

26
Page 32

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/gedling/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number Yiayia G's

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

27
Page 33



28
Page 34



3

Objections

2929
Page 35



30
Page 36



31
Page 37



32
Page 38



33
Page 39



34
Page 40



35
Page 41



36
Page 42



4

Other 
Representations

3237
Page 43



From: Reddish, Janine 
To: Rachel Pentlow 
Subject: FW: New Premise Application 
Date: 22 April 2022 08:08:05 

 

Good Morning Rachel 
 

Please find below agreed conditions for Yiayia G’s. 

Kind regards 

Janine Reddish 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
County Licensing 

 
Local Policing Unit (Licensing) 
Nottinghamshire Police 
Mansfield Police Station 
Great  Central  Road 
Mansfield 
Nottinghamshire 
NG18 2HQ 

 
 

Email:  
 
 
 
 
 

From: yiayiaGs@hotmail.com <yiayiaGs@hotmail.com> 
Sent: 21 April 2022 16:13 
To: Reddish, Janine <Janine.Reddish@Notts.Police.uk> 
Subject: Re: New Premise Application 

 
Hi Jannine 
I have no objection to any of your proposals and agree to implement all conditions 
Kind regards 
Panteli 

 
 

On 20 Apr 2022, at 14:03, Reddish, Janine <Janine.Reddish@notts.police.uk> 
wrote: 

 
 

Good Afternoon 
 

We have received your application for a new Premise Licence, after consideration I 
would like to propose that the below listed conditions be applied to your premise 
licence: 

Page 44

mailto:Janine.Reddish@Notts.Police.uk
mailto:Rachel.Pentlow@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:yiayiaGs@hotmail.com
mailto:yiayiaGs@hotmail.com
mailto:Janine.Reddish@Notts.Police.uk
mailto:Janine.Reddish@notts.police.uk


 1.   A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the 
premises when licensable activities are taking place. 
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall: 

• be of evidential quality 
• shall display accurate time and date stamps all 

year round to account for day light savings. 
• be retained for a period of 31 days 
• Cover the point of sale, and entrance and exit 
• The CCTV System should be installed in a 

location that is safe and accessible. 
• Recordings to be made available for inspection to the 

Police or any other authorised person when requested. 

At least one person trained and authorised to access the CCTV 
system shall be present during opening hours. They shall be 
able perform basic operations such as reviewing recordings and 
download recordings to removable media (USB) if required for 
Police or other authorised officers. 

 
 2.   All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the 

premises shall receive the following training in age restricted 
sales: 

 •   Induction training which must be completed and 
documented prior to the sale of alcohol by the staff 
member. 

 •   Refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no 
more than 6 months. 

 •    Training records will be retained at the premises for a minimum 
period of 12 months and available for inspection upon request by a 
Police Officer and/or authorised person 

 
 

 3.   A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or 
electronic record shall be kept at the premises to record all 
instances where admission or service is refused. 
Such records shall show: 

• The basis for the refusal; 
• The person making the decision to refuse; and 
• The date and time of the refusal. 

Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at least 12 months 
and shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police 
or any other authorised person upon request. 

 
 4.   A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic 

record shall be kept recording all instances of disorder, damage to 
property and personal injury at the premises. This book shall be made 
available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other 
authorised person upon request and all such books shall be retained 
at the premises for at least 12 months. 

 
 5.   A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person 

who appears to be under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to 
purchase alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form of photo 

Page 45



identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS 
accredited card). 

 
 6.   Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions 

throughout the premises. 
 

 7.   Signage shall be displayed advising customers to be respectful to 
residents and to leave the area in a quiet and orderly manner. 

 
 8.   No persons shall be permitted to remove open vessels from the 

premise. 
 

 9.   No persons under the age of 16 will be permitted on the premises 
after 2100 hours. 

 
 

If you agree to the conditions above please reply to this email as soon as possible, 
confirming that you agree with the proposed conditions. I will then contact the 
Licensing Officer at Gedling Borough Council and make them aware of our agreed 
conditions. 

 
Should you wish to discuss anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me 
on the details below. 

 
Kind regards 

 
Janine Reddish 

 
Janine Reddish 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
County Licensing 

 
Local Policing Unit (Licensing) 

Page 46



Nottinghamshire Police 
Mansfield Police Station 
Great Central Road 
Mansfield 
Nottinghamshire 
NG18 2HQ 

 
 

Email:  
 
 

“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. 
Nottinghamshire Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This 
communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender 
if received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may be 
unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail 
should constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed 
herein necessarily represent official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire 
Police by visiting www.nottinghamshire.police.uk” 

“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire 
Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended 
for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or 
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, 
that this e-mail should constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed 
herein necessarily represent official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by 
visiting www.nottinghamshire.police.uk” 

Page 47

https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.police.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5ub3R0aW5naGFtc2hpcmUucG9saWNlLnVr&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhYjlj&t=QnFqd3RUSTR2c2FMTklZaHFPeDFNOFZKODl5enJVbnhkS1IrZUp3eWZkcz0%3D&h=29b22e04a2464cceadcefc709f9f4fc4
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.police.uk%C3%A2%E2%82%AC%C2%9D&u=d3d3Lm5vdHRpbmdoYW1zaGlyZS5wb2xpY2UudWvigJ0%3D&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhYjlj&t=Y3o2Ry85MU15SUg4VmhmbWNqUjFHM3E1eUlESytkYUhqRXQ2aS85WkQrVT0%3D&h=29b22e04a2464cceadcefc709f9f4fc4


From: yiayiaGs@hotmail.com
To: Rachel Pentlow
Subject: Re: URGENT ng Act 2003 - Premises licence application 914 Woodborough Road Mapperley
Date: 11 May 2022 13:12:35
Attachments: image001.jpg

image001.jpg

Hi Rachel 
We agree that the rear of the extension will only be used for staff use and not for customers. 
Please can you let me know about pavement permits. 
Kind regards 
Panteli 

On 11 May 2022, at 12:31, Rachel Pentlow <Rachel.Pentlow@gedling.gov.uk>
wrote: 

﻿
Dear Mr Panteli
 
Further to our telephone conversation today please would you consider the
condition below being added to your premises licence if granted. This is in the
light of an objection from a local resident:
 
‘No use of the outside areas to the rear or side of the premises is
permitted by customers.’
 
I have reviewed your planning permission and spoken to the planning officer
who has confirmed that there is no planning permission at present for the use
of the outside area to the rear of the premises and she suggested that as
there is only a kitchen window to the rear on the plans for the extension there
is no access to that area anyway.  It does not appear that there is access to
the rear garden down the side of the premises either.  Even if a door was
allowed off the kitchen customers would have to go through the kitchen to
gain access the garden and this would not be allowed.
 
If you do want to use an outside area you can always apply for a pavement
café licence for the area at the front of the premises.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this further.  I will
back in the office at 2pm today.
 
If you do agree to the condition please confirm by return email.
 
Kind regards
 
Rachel Pentlow
Licensing Officer
Tues - Friday
 
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
0115 901 3859
www.gedling.gov.uk
 

42
Page 48

mailto:yiayiaGs@hotmail.com
mailto:Rachel.Pentlow@gedling.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gedling.gov.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5nZWRsaW5nLmdvdi51aw==&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhYjlj&t=QzlCeFVyYVRLZW1DR2g3OVJudmYxUjNjRkJWaWwySnBnRU5scjNHUy8xdz0=&h=a9d1c3f0e50348498ef1c56328ef9545

A“P Supporting a

[ry—— future for Arnold





A“P Supporting a

[ry—— future for Arnold






5

Other 
Information

3643
Page 49



¯

1:500914 Woodborough Road44
Page 50


	Agenda
	5 Consideration of an application for a premises license - Yaiya G's, 914 Woodborough Road, Mapperley, Nottingham
	LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




